Flaherty, Jess [IGOV]
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________|]

From: Flaherty, Jess [IGOV]

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2020 11:04 PM

To: Trombino, Paul; Caitlin Pedati; Pentella, Michael A; Scott C Marler; Nahas, Heather
[IGOV]; Highland, Matt

Subject: Fwd: Final questions?

Attachments: lowa Interview Questions -ALL.xIsx

Final questions for Monday's interview questions are attached.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Danaca Buhler <Danaca.Buhler@domo.com>
Date: Fri, Jul 24, 2020 at 6:09 PM

Subject: Re: Final questions?

To: Flaherty, Jess <jess.flaherty@iowa.gov>

Cc: Mark Maughan <Mark.Maughan@domo.com>

+Maughan

Hi Jess,

All the questions are attached here. No changes to the first 3 | sent earlier today, just resending in a
complete sheet.

Let us know if you have changes on your end.

Thank you,

Danaca Buhler

Customer Reference &
Bl leverage at

Events Marketing Manager Cloud Scale

801.368.2242 H ¥
901 890 a5e in record time.

@danacabuhler




From: "Flaherty, Jess" <jess.flaherty@iowa.gov>
Date: Friday, July 24, 2020 at 4:45 PM

To: Danaca Buhler <Danaca.Buhler@domo.com>
Subject: Final questions?

do we have the final questions for all of the interviews?

Jess Flaherty | Operations Manager
Office of the Governor, State of Iowa

Gov. Kim Reynolds & Lt .Governor Adam Gregg
515-401-2838 | jess.flaherty@iowa.gov
WWW.ZOVernor.iowa.gov
www.ltgovernor.iowa.gov

This email may contain Domo confidential information and is intended only for the use of the individual to
whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender and delete
the message from your system.

Jess Flaherty | Operations Manager

Office of the Governor, State of Iowa

Gov. Kim Reynolds & Lt .Governor Adam Gregg
515-401-2838 | jess.flahertv@iowa.gov
WWW.governor.iowa.gov
www.ltgovernor.iowa.gov




